From: Steven Bell

Sent: 30 October 2007 10:51

To: Hudson, Steve

Subject: Commercial in Confidence: Proposed MUDFA Agreement
Attachments: Proposed Settlement of AMIS Issues 27 10 07.xls

Steve

Please find attached a summary of tie’s proposed settlement of AMIS issues raised up to end of September 2007.
This includes:

Revised commercial agreement

Revised incentivisation agreement (uncapped)

Treatment of the impact of any schedule 13 agreements as Change Control under Clause 46.
Valuation of impact of delayed start from April to July in relation to Construction Services
Pre-Construction Services issues raised by AMIS

Under-recovery of overheads in 2007 work programme

Valuation / measurement issues to tidy up account to end of September 2007

Noo~wN~

Based on an accepted Revision 06 of the programme (expected to be concluded within the week), any adjustments to
resources will be agreed moving forward and valued accordingly. This would fairly value these items in accordance
with the contract.

| believe we are in agreement on items 1, 2 (subject to resolving common trenching) , 3 and 4.
Taking cognisance of that, and the details you forwarded in you email last week, | have identified tie’s proposed
settlement in the attached sheet. It incorporates our view on items 2,4, 5, 6 and 7 which does not meet your

proposed view. Having double checked back though the various categories, there is some “double counting” which |
had included in the range £800k - £900k and you appear to have valued separately.

Please digest then give you a call to discuss the details.

Steven
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